Kolbo, Delaine

From: PUC Docket Filings
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 11:30 AM
To: Kolbo, Delaine; Zebroski, Carol; Douglas, Tina (PUC); Forney, Heather; Van Gerpen, Patty
Subject: FW: TC05-018 filing
#sl ELECTRONICALLY FILED
TC05-016 '
p Stip of Facts ( DATE SEP O 8 Zﬂﬂﬁ

From: Kristie L. Lyngstad[SMTP:KLYNGSTADEPRAIRIEWAVE.COM]
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 11:29:48 AM

To: PUC Docket Filings

Subject: TCO05-016 filing

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Attached please find the Supplemental Stipulation of Facts for Docket TC05-016. The
original will be mailed to the SD PUC today.

<<TCO05-016 Supp Stip of Facts 0% 08 06.pdf>>

Kristie Lyngstad

Exec. Administrative Assistant
PrairieWave Communications, Inc.
5100 S. Broadband Lane

Sioux Falls, SD 57108

Phone: 605-965-9361"

Fax: 605-965-7867

Email: klyngstad@prairiewave.com



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF PRAIRIEWAVE COMMUNICATIONS

INC. FOR DESIGNATION AS AN ELIGIBLE TC05-016
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER IN

THE CONTIGUOUS WIRE CENTERS OF

CENTERVILLE AND VIBORG

SUPPLEMENTAL STIPULATION OF FACTS

IMPACT OF LOST LINES ON SUPPORT TO FORT RANDALL, AN AVERAGE
SCHEDULE COMPANY

Fort Randall receives its support on a total company basis as an average schedule
company. In order to identify the impact of having two LEC ETCs it is necessary to first
assume that the only change that will happen going forward is that Prairie Wave will
capture lines from Fort Randall. All else is assumed to remain unchanged. Currently:
.Fort Randall receives $15.34 per line-per-month — comprised of:

High Cost Support
Interstate Common Line Support (ICLS)
Local Switching Support

The loss of lines would have the following impact on support received by Fort Randall,
assuming that PrairieWave captured an additional 200 access lines (43% of the out-of-
town customers or 18.9% of Fort Randall’s total line count in Centerville and Viborg;
3.05 % of For Randall’s total study area line count):

- High Cost Loop: Fort Randall would lose approximately 55% of the High Cost Support
revenue, or $2.22 per line previously received if it lost 200 lines.

Interstate Common Line Support (ICLS): The actual cash flow that Fort Randall receives
for ICLS support is included in the monthly CL settlement that Ft Randall receives from
the NECA Pool. Assuming all else remains unchanged, Ft. Randall would loose

approximately 76 % of the CL settlement previously received for the lost lines or $12.14
per line if it lost 200 lines.

Local Switch support: The actual cash flow that Fort Randall receives for Local
Switching Support is included in the monthly Local Switch Settlement that Ft. Randall
receives from the NECA pool. Assuming all else remains unchanged and that the lost
lines had average toll minutes associated with them, Ft. Randall would loose

approximately 37% of the Local Switch Settlement previously received for the lost lines,
or $4.86 per line if it lost 200 lines.
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The ICLS and Local Switch support are paid to NECA, and becauss of the way that
NECA pays sefilements {o average schedule companies, Fort Randall will lose revenues
of $19.22 per linc, assuming a loss of 200 lines, which is mors than the current per-line
support. The annual lost revenues for these three support categories would be
approximately $46,000 out of approximately $422,774 in interstate settlements for
Centerville and Viborg, which is 10.9% of the amount now provided to Fort Randall for
serving those exchanges; and 1.76% of the total interstate settlements (approximately
$2.6 million) received by Fort Randall for serving the entire study area.

Respectfully submitted this 8" day of Septernber, 2006,

\

By: By:

William P. Heaston A : . Michael J. Bradley
PrairieWave Telecommmumications, Ine, MOSS & BARNETT
5100 South Broadband Lans A Professional Association
Sioux Falls, SD 57108 4800 Wells Fargo Center
(605) 965-9894 90 Souih Sevenih Street

. Miuneapolis, MN 55402-4129

Tre Attomey (612) 347-0337

Attorney on behalf of Fort Randall
Telephone Company

Richard D. Coit

South Dakota Telecommumications Association
320 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

{G035) 224-7629

Its Attomey



The ICLS and Local Switch support are paid to NECA, and because of the way that
NECA pays settlements to average schedule companies, Fort Randall will lose reveénues
of $19.22 per line, assuming a loss of 200 lines, which is more than the current per—lme
support. The annual lost reverues for these three support categories would be -
approximately $46,000 out of apprommately -$422,774 in interstate settlements for
Centerville and Viborg, which is 10.9% of the amount iow provided to Fort Randall for
serving those exchangés; and 1.76% of'the total interstate séttlements (approxunately
$2 6 m1lhon) received by Fort Randall for servmg the entire study area.

Rcspectfully submitted this 8" day of September, 2006.

William P. Heaston E Michael J. Bradley
PrairieWave Telecommunications, Inc. - MOSS & BARNETT -
5100 South Broadband Lane ' + A Proféssional Associatibn
Sioux Falls, SD 57108 - 4800 ' Wells Fargo Center
(605) 965-9894 - .90 South Seventh'Street’

: . ‘ o aneapohs, MN 55402+ 4129
Its Attorney _ C (612) 347-0337 IR

' "Attorney on behalf ofFort Randall
Telephonc Company B

By:

Richard D. Coit

‘South Dakota Telecommunications Association
320 East Capitol Avenue -

Pierre, SD 57501

(605) 224-7629

Iis Attorney




